Message

From: Chris Holmquist [CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com]

Sent: 12/18/2019 1:04:29 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Gordon Anderson [gordon@gandersonassociates.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274¢cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Signed Agreement

Hello Mindy:

The Agreement went out for signature yesterday, after the City Council approval. | should have the wet signed
documents Thursday or Friday this week. | will let you know when | can deliver it.

Best,

Chris Holmquist

Wilson Meany

6701 Center Drive, Suite 950
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Phone: (310) 382-9023
Mobile: (415) 298-3230

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Chris Holmquist <CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com>

Cc: Gordon Anderson <gordon@gandersonassociates.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC: Signed Agreement

Hi Chris,
Please let me know when we can expect to receive the signed Funding Agreement (2 copies) as approved by Council on
12/17/19. Thanks!

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.




